



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report Final and response to comments

Pinto, Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>

Tue, Aug 22, 2023 at 8:53 AM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>, "Blade, Michelle" <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Dewar, Spencer" <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Good morning Robert,

ECCC has reviewed the updated information and confirms that it addresses our comments.

If there are any questions please reach out to Stephinie.

Regards,

Melissa Pinto

(She/Her/Elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 867-445-5384

Agente principal d'évaluation environnementale

Direction des activités de protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 867-445-5384

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>; Pinto,Melissa (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>; Blade, Michelle <michelle.blade@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Dewar, Spencer <Spencer.dewar@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

8/22/23, 8:55 AM

Nunavut Water Board Mail - 3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report Final and response to comments

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: 3AM-GRA1631 2022 Annual Report Final and response to comments

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]